DELAWARE STATE UNIVERSITY

OFFICE OF PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION
1200 N. DuPont Highway
Dover, Delaware 19901-2277

Addendum #01

Date: May 4, 2016

Project: Campus-wide ADA Railing and Ramp Modifications
Contract: FD-15-59

The work herein shall be considered part of the bid documents for the referenced project and
carried out in accordance with the following supplemental instructions issued in accordance with
the Contract Documents without change in Contract Sum or Contract Time. Acknowledge receipt
of addendum on the bid form as indicated.

Clarifications:

1. None

Changes to Specifications:

1. None

Changes to Drawings:

1. None

General Information:

1. Pre-Bid Sign-in Sheet: Please see attached sheet for a list of the attendees at the mandatory
pre-bid. See attached.

2. Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes: These minutes are now integral to the bidding documents. See
attached.

Questions and Answers:

1. Question:
Answer:

1200 North DuPont Highway, Dover, Delaware 19901-2277
302.857.6060 / www.desu.edu
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Main Campus Project: FD-15-059- Campus-wide ADA Railing and Ramp Modifications
1200 North Dupont Highway 1200 North DuPont Highway
Dover, Delaware 19901 Dover, Delaware 19901

Phone: (302) 857-6232

Mandatory Pre-bid Minutes

MEETING DATE: 05/04/2016 MEETING TIME: 1:30pm - 2:30pm

MEETING LOCATION: Facilities Building

OVERVIEW:
The scope of the Contract includes but is not limited to the following: It is the intent of Delaware State University to select a qualified contractor to
provide services related to the selective ramps and railings modifications as per drawings and bid documents.

NOTES:
ATTACHMENTS:
ATTENDEES:
Name Company Phone Number Email Attendance
J. D. Bartlett Delaware State Tel: (302) 857-7144 jbartlett@desu.edu For Distribution
University Only
Khalid Zerrad Delaware State Tel: (302) 857-7085 kzerrad@desu.edu Present
University
Eric Oskay Moto Designshop Tel: (215) 592-9300 eric@motodesignshop.com Present
No |Title Assignment Due Date Priority Status
1.1 | Attendee Sign-In Open
Description:
Sign-in sheet was circulated. All attendees are signed in. Sign-in sheet will be distributed as part of Addendum #1.
1.2 |Responsible Parties: Open
Description:

1. DSU: J.D. Bartlett, Executive Director of Planning and Construction
2. DSU: Khalid Zerrad, Construction Project Manager

1.3 | Explanation of the project: Open

Description:
As outlined in the Bid Advertisement. All documents can be obtained through Procore or email to constructionbid@desu.edu
Construction Schedule

» Earliest Start of Construction Date — Monday, June 06, 2016
» Substantial Completion Date — August 31, 2016

1.4 | Project Requirements: Open

Description:

These meeting minutes are believed to be an accurate reflection of those items discussed and the conclusions that were reached during the referenced meeting.

Please contact Main Campus if there are any discrepancies or questions with the content of these minutes.
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This project shall comply with all applicable State bid laws including, but is not limited to requirements for Bid Bonds, Payment Bonds, and
Performance Bonds. The State of Delaware Prevailing Wage Regulations apply to this project. Refer to the project manual for further
information. State of Delaware drug testing regulations for large public works projects shall apply to this project

1.5 |Bid Form Review: Open
Description:
The Bid Form was briefly outlined. It is essential that bid be submitted in its entirety including required forms & attachments, as indicated in the
specifications. Submitted bid shall be lump sum. Submitted bid shall include pricing for each alternate. Subcontractors List section of the bid
form shall not be left blank for any reason. Noncompliance may result in a rejection of submitted bid. If bidding contractor is doing the work in
the place of a subcontractor, indicate accordingly on said form.

1.6 |Bid Submission: Open
Description:
Bids will be accepted until Thursday, May 19, 2016 no later than 3:00 PM EST.

1.7 | Document Interpretations or Questions: Open
Description:
All bidding related questions should be submitted in writing to ConstructionBid@desu.edu. Questions, answers to questions, and clarifications
will be provided via addendum.
Submit all requests and questions, in writing via email, no later than Monday, May 16, 2016 by 4:00 pm.

1.8 |Addenda Open
Description:
The final addendum will be issued on, or before, Tuesday, May 17, 2016 By COB

1.9 |Question and Answers Open
Description:
Question:
Answer:

1.10 | Conclusion Open
Description:
These notes represent the author’s understanding of the issues discussed. Please contact the author with any discrepancies no later than
three calendar days after receipt of these minutes. Otherwise, the contents of these minutes will be deemed accepted by all recipients.

These meeting minutes are believed to be an accurate reflection of those items discussed and the conclusions that were reached during the referenced meeting.

Please contact Main Campus if there are any discrepancies or questions with the content of these minutes.
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FD-15-059 — Campus- wide ADA Railing and Ramp Modifications

Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-in *-—’j Bg:ﬂgg:teswte
Ma\j 4, 2016 at 1:30 pm Ry Meaking ﬂur'muﬂ'rmrfyrmnbi
Attendee Company Information Attach Business Card

Printed Name: &bh{& ;é! ,DMY Company:

Sl AT AP L YY) Email: : _
Primary Contact: [JYES [ NO Phone:jﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬂéﬂ__
Primary Contact: LC‘A’ o ?) Email Bid Updates: E’VE/fg [ NnO
/ / ; D Swaby Professional Welding
Printed Name:a/ & Company:_<. Qwa,b% % p O ﬁ? A Business Unit of Swaby Group
— i {
Signature: é S — Email:_seia . 4:.1)0.&ch/‘61”0 C‘Yr‘? Welding & Fabricating Services
Mobile Welding - Railings - Structural Steel
Aluminum - Stainfess Steel - Brass - Composite Metals Vst our storel
Primary Contact: []YES [ NO Phone: Kf)"zfo() jog(? 6Cﬁ7
: 9579 Bristersburg Rd Office: (540) 788-6051
i A e LGP i Cailett, VA 20119 lee@swabygroup.com
PR SRR ( & Email Bid Updates: [ vEs [J NO Cell: (571) 296-5452 www.SwabyGroup.com

A, : - &
Printed Name:é/ &/Lccfﬂ v‘vabff . Company: J&Jn—é(/ Cf Ry -
/ > q \J\;./ ¢ 4

; . Email: ##14 farfe ﬁdl('{'l-é';qu(ﬁc _/:)‘ <y
Signature: lLQ:C: J 4{

g ) ol
Primary Contact: [1YES [J NO Phone: /)Zjé) ’?g E é@ 5y
Primary Contact: Z@f’ - Email Bid Updates: [1YES [ NO
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FD-15-059 — Campus- wide ADA Railing and Ramp Modifications

Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-in J DelawarteState
May 4, 2016 at 1:30 pm MnE}i!}ﬁiﬁtEr%fi) the world
Attendee Company Information Attach Business Card
Printed Name%bi"\ §C\\0§mﬂ Company: ,%22 (NS l&g [19-
&
Signaturg: s Emdil: (C’bi A @b(s Con(Nc Covy
Primary Contact: %YES O No Phone: Z%CDZ’_—(%(&’ 7 %2(@
Primary Contact: Email Bid Updates: %YES O nNo
Printed Name: GREC T lhewm s Company:_Corgevticmar duslders Tre
Qowudnrbtesatlbo:lders
Signature: MM ﬂw Email: Comea.gt, et
[
Primary Contact: [ZYES [J NO Phone:_3e2~422-243 7
PrimERy ContacT: Email Bid Updates: [%Es [I NO
Printed Na ébmm:«} C(,wvm\) Company: CQ[[QLJ Cﬂ n Séyuc Jj:o*n
Signature: ( Elamy /(/(JM\._._.— Email:dahmjf Cavipnd @Cﬁvrod Cﬁ'i"ﬁj'h-k“lﬂa €l
Primary Contact: @YES/DNO Phone: ‘502___-02") 5 5 5‘? 2__

Primary Contact: Ermail Bid Updates: ETvEs [ NO
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FD-15-059 — Campus- wide ADA Railing and Ramp Modifications

Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-in
May 4, 2016 at 1:30 pm

J Delaware State

University

Making vur mark on Hm world

Attendee

Company Information

Attach Business Card

A
Printed Name: i

e

Company: Rma&c‘ gy

R(\l‘\(ﬁ_\(ﬁ‘t 1""*@ /Ai.‘.u\

Signature: 2 Email: S
Primary Contact: EFVES [0 NO Phone: 362=234Y-66Y
Primary Contact: S wye Scxlo Email Bid Updates: [E-¥ES [ NO
et foros ) * = igrouse |, cdm
Printed Name:_/ et/ /ﬁﬁ ndddead Company: éf“ &5 /Jas*’?/m égm::"éa ) @ aal,cq

e
Signature: %/
Vi >

Primary Contact: EYES O No

e 7
Primary Contact: /""“é/

Email:

Yy2. 5353 -FYE3

Phone:

Email Bid Updates: [ YES [ NO

Printed Name:bﬁﬂJ B‘CIAM‘DLI
Signature: W

O ves [# NO

Primary Contact:

Primary Contact:/M«K @ s heellti

Company: D 1 Amand KoL

INC

email: MSheehan @ diamoad h. ‘ lvncl, com

Phone: 3 4 clf’f o O30 >

Email Bid Updates: (EYES ] NO
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FD-15-059 — Campus- wide ADA Railing and Ramp Modifications
Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-in J DelawareState

May 4, 2016 at 1:30 pm ﬁ!\ferﬂﬁ

Making owr mark on Uze world

Attendee Company Information Attach Business Card

printed Name: Matd- B ol Lo CompanV!MbﬁPL“"/ S}"’f(’. [
Signature; Email:/’?ﬁ}“?"_@ MJF'D]" (/);LCGI com

Primary Contact: i ves O nO Phone: 99~ e ¥ep

Primary Contact: Email Bid Updates: M YEs (] NO

Printed Name:_Ztre_ 9.5;/‘-’-"/7 Company: VYo7 o DﬁS/ﬁrszP‘oP

Signature: Ziw “Email:_EA(cCa) p7o 7o De S/ SHot e
Primary Contact: "m/YES L] No Phone: 2/ 5" S P2 = 73e o

Primary Contact: Email Bid Updates: YES [ NO

Printed Name:ﬁﬁu} ZJTEPM‘ Company: Moro \DES((DJS&QXD

Signature: l % L%é Email: WWNBESM&B? cony
Primary Contact: @\"ES O Nno Phone:_ ZI§ 892 G3e®

Primary Contact: Email Bid Updates: WES 0 noO
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